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From: Crystal Denson

To: Koenig, Laura J

Cc: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD; Russell, Robyn M; Phillip Levasseur; Shelly Bowen
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: FEDERAL CU #1 [fAPP2203543077]

Date: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 8:21:25 AM

You don't often get email from crystal.denson@coterra.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good morning, Laura-

Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado approves the transfer the facilities and their associated
environmental compliance issues if any are open for the Federal CU #001.

Thank you,

() COTERRA

Crystal Denson | Regulatory Analyst, Permian Business Unit
T: 432-620-1699 | M: 325-665-0918 | Crystal.Denson@coterra.com | www.coterra.com
Coterra Energy Inc. | 6001 Deauville Blvd., Ste 300N | Midland, TX 79706

From: Koenig, Laura J <Laura.).Koenig@conocophillips.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 8:51 AM

To: Crystal Denson <Crystal.Denson@coterra.com>

Cc: Maxwell, Ashley, EMNRD <ashley.maxwell@emnrd.nm.gov>; Russell, Robyn M
<Robyn.M.Russell@conocophillips.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FEDERAL CU #1 [fAPP2203543077]

WARNING: This email originated from outside of Coterra Energy. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender, are expecting the content and know it is safe.

Good morning Crystal,

We are trying to transfer the OCD FID associated with the recently acquired well. The OCD needs
your "approval to the transfer the facilities and their associated environmental compliance issues if
any are open".

FAPP2203543077 - FEDERAL CU #1

Surface Location:
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G-35-25S-25E OFNL OFEL

Lat/Long:
32.0881996,-104.3641663 NAD83

For well
30-015-24031 FEDERAL CU #001

Please reply all to this email to keep Ashley at the OCD in the loop.

Thanks,

Laura Koenig | Regulatory Coordinator, Delaware Basin NM Regulatory | ConocoPhillips

0: 432-688-9147 | C: 719.688.3588 | 600 W. Illinois Avenue, Midland, TX 79701

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this
for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you
have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Sante Fe Main Office = CONDITIONS
Phone: (505) 476-3441 State of New Mexico
General Information i Acti 465110
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources ction
Oniine Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St F . D
. rancis ur.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
Coterra Energy Operating Co. 215099
6001 Deauville Blvd Action Number:
Midland, TX 79706 465110
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BFF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date
amaxwell | None 5/20/2025
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